NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Robinson, Jay

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 2:53 PM

To: Lingam, Siva

Cc: Klein, Alex; Hamzehee, Hossein; Fields, Leslie; Dinsmore, Stephen; Lain, Paul; Shoop,
Undine; Metzger, Brian; Dinh, Thinh; DeJesus, Jonathan; Pedersen, Roger; Wall, Scott

Subject: Acceptance Review Completion, H. B. Robinson Steam Electric Plant, Unit No. 2, NFPA 805

License Amendment Request (TAC No. MF2746)

By letter dated September 16, 2013 (ML13267A211), Duke Energy Progress, Inc., (the Licensee), submitted a
license amendment request (LAR) to transition the fire protection licensing basis at the H. B. Robinson Steam
Electric Plant, Unit 2 (HBRSEP) from Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Section 50.48(b), to
10CFR50.48(c), National Fire Protection Association Standard NFPA 805 (NFPA 805).

The NRC Fire Protection and PRA Licensing Branch staff have performed an acceptance review to determine
if there is sufficient technical information in scope and depth to allow the NRC staff to complete its detailed
technical review and to identify whether the application has any readily apparent information insufficiencies in
its characterization of the regulatory requirements or the licensing basis of the plant. The NRC staff has
concluded that the LAR does provide technical information in sufficient detail to enable the NRC staff to begin
its detailed technical review and make an independent assessment regarding the acceptability of the proposed
amendment in terms of regulatory requirements and the protection of public health and safety and the
environment. Accordingly you may notify the licensee of acceptability.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please let me know. Thanks. Jay.
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